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Marguerite McLean

From: Brooks, Wendy [WEBROOKS@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 4.10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: jbeasley@ausley.com; jorew@bbrslaw.com; samuel. miller@tyndall.af. mil; vkaufman@moylelaw.com;

john.butler@fpl.com; ken.hoffman@fpl.com; cherylmartin@fpuc.com; schef@gbwlegal.com;
bkeating@gunster.com; christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us; paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
regdept@tecoenergy.com; rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; Jennifer Crawford; Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Request for an Extension to Prepare and File ts Request for Confidential Classification
Attachments: GPCs Req for Ext on Req for Conf Class.PDF

A, s/Terry A. Davis
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6664

tadavis@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 120001-E|
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 3 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Request for an Extension to Prepare and File
Its Request for Confidential Classification.
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Terry A. Davis One Energy Place
Assistant Secretary and Pensacaia, Florida 32520-0785
Assistant Treasurer
Tel 850.444 6664
Fax 850.444 8076
TADAVIS@sauthemco.cam

GULFA
POWER

June 20, 2012 A SOUTHERN COMPANY

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 120001-El, Gulf Power Company, Audit Control No. 12-013-1-2
Dear Ms. Cole:

On January 13, 2012, the Commission’s Office of Auditing and Performance
Analysis commenced an audit of Gulf's Power Company’s Fuel Cost Recovery
Clause, Audit Control Number 12-013-1-2. On May 31, 2012, an audit exit
conference was held. During the conference, Commission auditors notified
Guif that the Commission intends to retain 273 pages of workpapers and other
documents which Gulf had previously identified as containing potentially confidential
information using Form PSC/RCA 6-R (2/95). See, Document No. 03481-12.
Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)2, F.A.C., absent good cause, Gulf Power must
file a request for confidential classification within 21 days after the audit exit
conference in order to maintain continued confidential handtling of these materials.
The current deadline for filing a request for confidential classification is therefore
June 21, 2012. The personnel necessary to perform a detailed confidentiality
review of the 273 pages at issue have been unavailable due to other work-related
activities. Given the unavailability of necessary personnel and the substantial
volume of documents at issue, Gu!f Power respectfully requests an extension
of 16 days, up to and including July 6, 2012 to prepare and file its request for
confidential classification.

Your prompt attention to this request is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
wb
ce: Beggs & Lane MR _
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. ' J4077 JUM 20 ~
FESC-0sm




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost )
Recovery Clause with Generating )
Performance Incentive Factor )

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 120001-El

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 20th day of

June, 2012 on the following:

Ausley Law Firm
James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

jbeasley@agusley.com

Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

cfa Mayle Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Florida Public Utilities Company
Cheryl Martin

P.Q. Box 3325

West Paim Beach, FL 33402-
3395

cherylmartin@ipuc.com

Office of Public Counsel

J. Kelly

P. Christensen

C. Rehwinkel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street, Roomn
812

Tallahassee, F|_ 32399-1400

Christensen.patty@leqg.state.fl.us

Brickfietd Law Firm

James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW
Washington, DC 20007

ibrew @ bbrslaw.com

Florida Power & Light Company
John T, Butler

700 Universe Boulevard
(LAW/B)

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John. Butler@fpl.com

Florida Retail Federation
Robert Scheffel Wright / John
T. LaVia

c/o Gardner Law Firm

1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308

schef @gowlegal.com

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite
800

Tallahassee, FL 32301:
Paul.lewisir @ pgnmail.com

Federal Executive Agencies
Captain Samuel Miller
USAF/AFLOA/JACL/ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Sarnuel Miler@ Tyndall. af.mil

Florida Power & Light
Company

Kenneth Hoffman

215 South Monroe Street,
Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
Ken.Hofiman@ipl.com

Gunster Law Firm

Beth Keating

215 South Monroe Street,
Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804
bkeating @ gunster.com

Progress Energy Service
Company, LLC

John T. Burnett

Dianne M. Triplett

Post Office Box 14042
5t. Petersburg, FL 33733

John.burnett@pgnmail.com



Tampa Electric Company White Springs Agricultural Office of the General

Ms. Paula K. Brown Chemicals, Inc. Counsel

Regulatory Affairs Randy B. Miller Jennifer Crawtord

P.O. Box 111 Post Office Box 300 Lisa Bennett

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 White Springs, FL 32096 Martha Barrera

Reqdept @tecognergy.com AMilier @ pecsphosphate.com 2540 Shumard Qak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

jcrawford @ psc.siate.fl.us
mbarrera @psc.state fl.us

Ibennett @psc.state fl.us

JEFFRE STON

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. 0. Box 12950

Pensacola Fi. 32581-2950

(850} 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




